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Question No. Category Section Page / 
Doc No. Question/Comment Response Explanation

1 RFP 2 6 of 26
 Will the PCE be provided for S-87?  And if so, what is the anticipated 
timeframe? Revision

Yes. PCE to be uploaded onto website by 5/1.

2 Attach_B Environmental Item 1 Will a Programmatic CE be provided for S-87 over Padgetts Creek? Revision Yes. PCE to be uploaded onto website by 5/1.

3 RFP 3 13
Would SCDOT consider revising section 3.5.1 Past Performance of Team to 
allow 3 projects from the lead designer or major design consultants? No Revision

No. 

4 RFP 2 6 of 26
Section 2.8.5 states that detour routes will be provided.  Attachment B 
currently contains routes for S-87 and S-119.  Will routes be provided for the 
remaining six bridge sites?

No Revision
No. The remaining six bridge detours shall be submitted by the Contractor for 
approval prior to closure and will be defined in the RFP Exhibit 4d Part 2.

5 Attach_B Traffic Item 1
Will detours be provided for bridge sites in addition to those provided for S-
87 over Padgetts Creek and S-119 over Bear Creek? No Revision

No. The remaining six bridge detours shall be submitted by the Contractor for 
approval prior to closure and will be defined in the RFP Exhibit 4d Part 2.

6 RFP 2 6 of 26

Section 2.8.5 states that SUE Data Files are currently available on the SCDOT 
Design-Build website.  Will those be provided?

Revision

SUE data will be provided on the website for four of the eight bridges. 
Contractor will be responsible for obtaining information on sites S-58, both S-
300 bridges, and S-214 and any additional information necessary at the other 
sites.
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